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LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

In the Matter of: ) Tape No. 141778
) DR No. 9218-27780
Transcription of taped interview ) Case No. BA071698

of David Jones

~—

Transcription of taped interview of
David Jones, 1nterviewed by Detectives Miller

and Harper, transcribed by Donnise Clemmons.
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Los Angeles Police Department

Tape No. 141778

DETECTIVE MILLER: oOkay. David, we can start

here as soon as partner back. ©Oh, there he is, okay.

David, remember we met you yesterday.
I'm Detective Miller.
DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.
DETECTIVE MILLER: Detective Harper. And we
talked to you yesterday over at the county jail.
DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What we’d like to

do, as we explained to you yesterday, is go back over

some of this and that we talked about yesterday, you

know, and then (Untranslatable) if I can find the -

remenber yesterday we read you those two -- about the

two forms that you signed?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: If -- if I can find one now

(Untranslatable)
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Miller?
DETECTIVE MILLER: Yes.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You have phone call,
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DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.
(PAUSE IN TAPE)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Okay. Now starts —-
phone will stop ringing for a few minutes, okay
(Untranslatable) okay.

Today is =--

DETECTIVE HARPER: 27th.

DETECTIVE MILLER: January 27th, 1993. What
time you got, Jim?

DETECTIVE HARPER: 10:30.

DETECTIVE MILLER: 10:30. We’re at Parker
Center. 3-21-A, okay.

David, your name is David Jones?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: What’s the number on
your -- booking number; can you see it?

DAVID JONES: 336256 (Untranslatable) 37.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Okay. That’s it.

We talked to you yesterday. We want to
review a couple of things.

First, these are those two forms that we
read to you yesterday and you signed?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: One is -- I/11 read the

first one again,
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It says, "I, David Jones," and then your
initials after that, "do hereby give the below listed
detectives permission to transport me to a medical
facility and have hair, blood, and saliva samples
taken from me.

I give this permission freely and
voluntarily. This detectives did not coerce,
threaten, or offer me any special consideration for
my cooperation.™"

And then those are your initials again.

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Do you remember --

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: -- us reading that to you?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: And then you signing that?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Here, and the other
one says, "I, David Jones," and then your initials.

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: -~ "give permission to the
below listed detectives to remove me from the custody
of the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department.

The purpose of this =-- the purpose of

the detectives for removing me is so that I can
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direct them to the location where I murdered that
woman.

This consent is given to -- by ne
freely, voluntarily, and without any threats or
permission."

And that’s your initials after that?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Do you remember us reading
that to you?

Is that a yes?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. And that’s your
signature there, David?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Okay.

DAVID JONES: Only thing about it
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Well, we’re going to get
around to all that in a second.

DAVID JONES: Oh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: ©Okay. Remember yesterday
we read you your rights. I’m going to do that again.
Constitutional rights. That’s, you know, cops, we
got to go through this stuff.

DAVID JONES: ©Oh, yeah.

 TPATT TAINT T rrrYT™ .- e~ e -




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

DETECTIVE MILLER: And we make sure your --
your rights are protected. You know that.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So I‘1l1 do this,
read you your rights again, David. In fact I’1l1 read
this form here to you.

It says, "I have been advised of my
constitutional rights as follows. I have the right
to remain silent.

I have the right to an attorney of my
choice to be present at all stages of the
proceedings, including any interviews or questioning

by policemen.

I also have a right to have my lawyer
present during any show-ups held in connection with
this or any other crime or crimes.

If I cannot afford a lawyer, one will be
appointed to represent me, free of charge, before
guestioning.

Also, that anything I say or do can be
used against me in any subsequent criminal

proceedings.

I have read and understood. You have
read to me and I understand the above listed rights."

Okay. I’m going to cross out where it,
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"I have read -- I have read this to you."
DAVID JONES: Uh-huh (Untranslatable) discuss

the programs and stuff?

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah, as I said, I -- let’s
see here. Mark that out. "You have read to me and I
understand the above listed rights" You understand

all these rights that I read to you, David?

Is that a yes?

DAVID JONES: Yes.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. "I do wish to waive
my rights as listed above." You want to talk to us
about these incidents and cooperate with us?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What I need you to
do is initial right there where I scratched that out.
I put a little X there by number five.

DAVID JONES: Right here?

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah, that’s fine, David,
okay.

Now, do the same thing here where I
scratched this out. I put an X there. And put your
initials, okay.

| Now, I need you to sign it right there,
David, where it says signature, okay.

And put today’s date, January -- 1-27 ~--
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DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: -- 93. And put a time

right next to it. It‘’s 10:36.

DETECTIVE HARPER: A.M.

DETECTIVE MILLER: A.M., okay. And I‘1ll sign

as a witness, okay. Put that away, okay.

What we’re going to do is go back over

what you explained to us yesterday about how you knew

these girls and where you met them, you know,
that we understand it better.

*DAVID JONES: Sometime I speak to them.
hi to.them, you know, because I barely see --
me, I barely come around the neighborhood too
because a lot of happenings go around there,
know, like shooting.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Where abouts do you live?

DAVID JONES: Huh?

DETECTIVE MILLER: Where do you live at?
DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) San Gabriel.

DETECTIVE MILLER: And the address there?

DAVID JONES: 234 East 101.

DETECTIVE MILLER: 234 East 101, okay.

far is that from the -- that school where you went,

just so
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the elementary school? Is it 97th Street School?

DAVID JONES: From my house to there?

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: Like five -- 10 minutes.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Five or 10 minutes?

DAVID JONES: By foot.

DETECTIVE MILLER: By foot?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Did you go to
elementary school there?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Oh, so you‘re guite with
it.

DAVID JONES: I was a kid in the neighborhood.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right.

DAVID JONES: The whole neighborhood.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Well, you go over there and
play ball and everything else?

DAVID JONES: Right, I used to go over and
play ball during the daytime.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Like every now and then all the
guys get together sometimes like sometimes at school.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: And sometime on the weekend.

10
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DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So you’‘ve lived in
the neighborhood for how long?

DAVID JONES: Last when I lived in the
neighborhood (Untranslatable) like that.

DETECTIVE MILLER: So you lived there for a
long, long time.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) and we moved
from there (Untranslatable) my mother had moved from
there when I was in jail (Untranslatable) time.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right.

DAVID JONES: I was younger.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: So you’ve lived there most
of your adult life, most of your life.

DAVID JONES: Well, most of my young life.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: Okay. And I got out when I was
18.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: And during the years and stuff,
you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I started hanging around

(Untranslatable) that’s (Untranslatable)

11
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DETECTIVE MILLER:
DETECTIVE HARPER:
DETECTIVE MILLER: No,
DETECTIVE HARPER:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

Pictures (Untranslatable)

(Untranslatable)
the -- no, the --
The workbook?

Yeah, the workbook. I

think it’s on my desk (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES:
guys do, you know,

you know, blame me

DETECTIVE MILLER:

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

do 1is just go back and,

happened --

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

involved you.

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

you know.

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

And see, like something like the

like some will go down with them,
for something.

(Untranslatable)

And something like that.

what we’re going to

Well,

you know, we can compare what

(Untranslatable)

(Untranslatable) don’t

(Untranslatable)

Yeah, just (Untranslatable)
Because if I didn‘’t do it --

That’s -- I told you

yesterday we'’re trying to eliminate you. .

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

(Untranslatable) yeah.

Just the same as we try

12
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and, you know, make somebody the suspect, we also
have the duty of trying to eliminate them as a
suspect.

DAVID JONES: Oh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right?

DAVID JONES: Oh, okay (Untranslatable) I
don’t -- I don’t hurt nobody, you know, because if I
get high I might flake out (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Sure.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) I might -- I
might talk stuff, you know, because somebody
(Untranslatable) beat me up, I be (Untranslatable)
because a lot of times my brother see me like that.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: You know, they (Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay (Untranslatable)
yesterday we showed you this picture and you said you

remembered this girl. Remember --

DAVID JONES: Oh, yeah, because a lot of times
my brother talks to her. I -- I --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You -- you know what
her name was?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh, I never Knew her.

13
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DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. But you -- but
you -- you’ve seen her.

DAVID JONES: I’ve seen her around.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah, okay.

DAVID JONES: Because my brother -- my brother
had known her real well.

DETECTIVE MILLER: That’s -, okay.
Remember yesterday you told us that you dated her,
took her over to the school. You guys smoked dope,
crack.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, that’s it.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What -- okay. Well,
yeah, I know, David. Where’d you meet her at that
night?

DAVID JONES: Uh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Do you remember when it
was?

DAVID JONES: I was kind of --

DETECTIVE MILLER: How long ago?

DAVID JONES: That was because I was toasted,
you know -—-—

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: -- myself.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Toasted. You mean

you were -—- have drinks, a little coke?

14
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DAVID JONES: No,

mostly.

DETECTIVE MILLER:

I was drinking most --

Mostly drinking?

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

DAVID JONES:

(Untranslatable)
Okay.

Like a lot of times whenever I

drink I just (Untranslatable) get me some, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES: No,
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES: And

DETECTIVE MILLER:

Getting some.

Yeah.

Oh, a woman?
the coke.

Coke?

Yeah, something --

Okay.

This -- this girl here,

-, where did you meet her at that night?

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

DAVID JONES:
walking.

DETECTIVE MILLER:

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

school there? Or --

(Untranslatable)

Recall?

I think, yeah, but I know I was

Uh-huh.

And (Untranslatable)

Well, was it near the

15
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DAVID JONES: Yeah (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: On Fig or on Broadway or

what?

DAVID JONES: Probably on Fig.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Fig?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Fig and what street
roughly?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) 99th, 98, or
97.

DETECTIVE MILLER: ©Okay. Between 97th and
99th?

DAVID JONES: Something like that.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. And what kind of
discussion did you guys have, you know, go over and
smoke a little coke or get a little -- have a little
sex? Or what was the offer?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, you know, like that, yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Well, what was, you know,
tell me (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) I’d say okay.
We did that, you know, and that was it. Then I left.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. When --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: When -- did she approach

16
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you or did you approach her on the street? Did she
walk up to you and ask you for a date or, you know,
did you ask -- tell -- you =-- you approached her?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What did you --

DAVID JONES: And I asked her -- I asked her
what’s up for the night, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: She said, "Not too much." I
said, "I got a little ~- little money, you know, got
a little thing (Untranslatable) and she said, "Well,
what do you want to do." I said, "I don’'t got enough
for a motel." She said, "Well, let’s go
(Untranslatable) like that.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Smoke you mean?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So you agreed on
going to get it over at the school.

DAVID JONES: And that’s it.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You walked -- how’d
you get there?

DAVID JONES: You got to walk around like
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Down the alley or --

DAVID JONES: No, over there where the --

17
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where the cars at between that shop and the corner of
that street.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Oh, the street there at
97th where it dead ends there?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Then they got the
big gate into the school?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, then they got that
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Is 1t a little small gate?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: See, the big gate they
drive the cars in.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, sometimes the big --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Sometimes both of them be open.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right.

DAVID JONES: Sometime.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So you and her walk

down --
DAVID JONES: Walking toward the bleachers.
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.
DAVID JONES: And because that’s where I
wanted -- just in case somebody do come, I‘d be 1like

in the open and see.

18
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DETECTIVE MILLER: And that’s right by the
bungalows?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, no, by the bleachers where
you eat your Ilunch.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Oh, okay.

DAVID JONES: Because like you’ll see anybody
come --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: -- right -- right there by the
cafeteria.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: You know, like something behing
you, something in front of you. Or you can walk up a
little pit and you look down and see who coming, who
coming across --

DETECTIVE MILLER: So you got a good view from
there.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So what’d you guys
do when you got over there?

DAVID JONES: We smoke, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: What kind of sex did you
have?

DAVID JONES: We didn‘t -- she did some.

DETECTIVE MILLER: (Untranslatable) head?

19

- — ~ .- - —— - [R—— £ 0Ny ~ A PN e




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I said I didn’t want nothing
else.

DETECTIVE MILLER: You just wanted some head
from her, okay.

How much rock do you guys smoke? Did

she have her own or do you provide her some or --

DAVID JONES: I -- I brought a -- a 10.

DETECTIVE MILLER: A 107

DAVID JONES: Yeah, and that, you know, I gave
her half. I kept half.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Well (Untranslatable) I don’t
know whatever she had on her own.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right, but just while she’s
with you.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: You know, because I
(Untranslatable) the night. And after we did that --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. When -- yesterday
you told us that she got a little uppie with you.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: And --

20
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DAVID JONES: Then I start fighting her back
and stuff, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Did she hit you
first?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Why did she hit you?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know. Probably just
filaked out.

DETECTIQE MILLER: Just flaked out, huh?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. When she flaked out

did she hit you a couple of times or what was -- what
happened?
DAVID JONES: No, I -- I duck (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: You‘re ducking her punches?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, you know (Untranslatable)
get out with those girls (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. When you grabbed
her, did you grab her with your left arm or your
right arm?

DAVID JONES: I just -- I don’t know how I
grabbed her. I just grabbed her, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So you just --
what’d you tell us yesterday? Your strong arm? Is

that the -- that’s your -- your right arm 1is your
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strong arm?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, this arm get, you know,
sometime it give out.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So what happened
once you grabbed her?

DAVID JONES: You know, I grabbed her
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You grabbed her.
How -- you’re showing me, you‘re using your arm. You
grab her --

DAVID JONES: Yeah, you know, grab by her arm
kind of like you do 1like in.wrestling.

DETECTIVE MILLER: You got arm around her
head, neck area like that?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, then I said, '"Be cool.
Be cool." Then I did set her down.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You laid her down?

DAVID JONES: I sat her down.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: And she was still breathing.
And I said, "Well, I'm going to.get out of here, you
know, because if I do something I might end up
hurting this girl, you know, it’d be like assault and
battery."

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right.
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DAVID JONES: Then I left.

DETECTIVE MILLER: She was laying down when
you left.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, she was okay. And then I
left. I said, "Well, she come through it."

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah, when she comes to
she’s going to be all right and you took off.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Do you recall
which -- was your right, left arm that you put her
down with?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: ° Show you the photo. Maybe
that will help you. I’m going to show you the photo

of the of the area, okay. I'm going to show you a

picture that’s got number 19 on it, little circle and

19, okay. That’s ~- is that where you left her?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: No?

DAVID JONES: No, to the right. This the
bungalow, see. If like you go -- let me see, that’s
the front. That’s the -- that’s the front thing.
Like you go right like towards the freeway.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: On Flower.
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DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: That’s where we was at.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: And after that -- I don’t know
what happened after that.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. But when you put her
down, she laid there and you just walked off.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, she was -- she was cool.
When I left she was cool.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: You know, she was still
breathing and stuff, everything else. Because I know
I didn’t squeeze -- choke -- squeeze (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: You didn’t choke her that

hard.

DAVID JONES: No.

DETECTIVE MILLER: (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: And I did. And (Untranslatable)
I said, "I know you -- I know you being high and
stuff." And I said, "Girl, just rest." See, because

she kind of still looking, you know, her eyes like --
like this.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: I said, "Girl (Untranslatable)

let me walk out. I’m going to leave.™

24
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DETECTIVE MILLER:
the choke on her?

DAVID JONES: Yeah,
her -- I said, "Be cool."

DETECTIVE MILLER:

That’s when you had

Okay.

that’s what I just told

Your right arm, okay.

You’re showing with your right arm like that.

DAVID JONES: Like
I'm going to let you go.
DETECTIVE MILLER:
down? You -=-
DAVID JONES: No.
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES: Yeah,
I put her down.
left.
DETECTIVE MILLER:

you just walked off.

She still was talking.

this. "Be cool.

I said,
Please don‘t hit me."

Then you just let her fall

You laid her down?

she -- she said, "oOkay."

And I just

And she was laying down and

DAVID JONES: Yeah, she was --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I told her -- I said, "Be cool,
you know."

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Jim, you got any --

DETECTIVE HARPER: Where -- where did you --
where did you learn how to choke? You =-- you said
you had a like a -- what do you call that? The kind

25
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of hold that you had her in?

Well, what do -- do you

know what you call that or you just grab her around

the neck with your right arm?

DAVID JONES:
like on TV.
DETECTIVE HARPER:
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE HARPER:
who did you see use it on
DAVID JONES: Cops
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER:

I know -- I know like -- like --

Like on TV?

TV, yeah, yeah.

Who -- who did you see --
TV?

on TV, Cops

Oh, the same kind of choke

hold?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Oh, okay.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Have you ever been choked
like that? Have you?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: You have.

DETECTIVE HARPER: When was this? Do you
remember?

DAVID JONES: Around -- I think around 80
something.

DETECTIVE HARPER:

DETECTIVE MILLER:

Is that right?

Who choked you out?
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DAVID JONES: A cop.

DETECTIVE MILLER: 1Is that right?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: That’s how you learned
that, huh?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: ©No, it wasn’t. 1It’s no
fun.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) choked me out.
And the next thing I woke up, I was up in -- I was in
down in the police station.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Is that right? oOkay.
Okay.

The second girl that you said you knew

from the area there (Untranslatable) her, Debby.

DAVID JONES: This one I did see her around.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: Up in the area, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: When -- when you dated-her
back in November, do you remember where you met her
at?

DAVID JONES: November, November. What day?

DETECTIVE MILLER: The 16th.

DAVID JONES: The 16th?

DETECTIVE HARPER: I think it was a Tuesday
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night o

r a Monday night.

DAVID JONES: Okay. The 16th, 16th, okay.

16th I know I be —-- I go to (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: -- every day during the week.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: Because I go =--

DETECTIVE MILLER: This be late in the
evening.

DAVID JONES: What time?

DETECTIVE MILLER: ©Oh, let’s just say around
10:00 -- 10:00, midnight, something like that.

DETECTIVE HARPER: When all the girls are out.

DETECTIVE MILLER: All the girls are, you
know.

DAVID JONES: Let’s see -- okay. I -- 1 go —-
like I leave from Taco Bell. I got -- I go home.
Then I leave. I hop on the blue line, go to
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Where’s that at?
DAVID JONES: On San Fernando Road.
DETECTIVE MILLER: (Untranslatable) .
DAVID JONES: San Fernando Road.
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: That’s -- see, I go like -- like

28




10
11
12
13
14
15
116
17
18
1S
20
21
22
23
24

25

my little AA meetings and stuff, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Do you recall what
time it was when you met her, met -’>

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) like I left
there, stopped by some friends house for -- for a
couple of hours. Because sometimes I come a
different way.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah, okay. So it was --
it was dark?

DAVID JONES: Because I left my friends house
around 7:00.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So where do your
friends live?

DAVID JONES: Right there on -- off of
Florence.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Florence and what?

DAVID JONES: On Crenshaw.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Oh, okay. So how did you
get from Florence to Crenshaw back over to Fig?

DAVID JONES: See, I got to go home that way.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Are you taking the bus? Or
you --

DAVID JONES: I took the bus.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)
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DETECTIVE MILLER: So you take the bus from
Florence and Fig. I’'m sorry, Florence and Western.
Then you went back --

DETECTIVE HARPER: Crenshaw.

DETECTIVE MILLER: -- on Crenshaw.

DAVID JONES: Right.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So you get off the
bus there near the area. So let’s say 1it’s about
8:00 now. Now, is that a good time?

DAVID JONES: Around 8:00 I stop for a minute.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh, okay. Where was
she at? Which corner was she on?

DAVID JONES: But sometime I might -- I see
her like every now and then coming --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah, that night though.
On that night.

DAVID JONES: Oh, that night?

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: Oh, so that night I was -- I
was -- I just got off the bus for a minute.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Saw some -~~ some -- because I
saw one of the homeboys.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: And I talked to her. We got




1 high.

2 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What -- where did

3 you meet her at? Do you remember? Right there on

4 Fig? Or was it --

5 DAVID JONES: Right on Fig.

6 DETECTIVE MILLER: Fig and (Untranslatable)

7 DAVID JONES: And I got off the bus. And the

girl was still alive still. We got high

-] Y ] ] ——— —
o

9 (Untranslatable)

10 DETECTIVE HARPER: Where -- but where did

11 you —-- was she on 97th by the motel or where? On
12 98th or 99th or where?

13 DAVID JONES: 98th.

14 ' DETECTIVE HARPER: She was on 98th?

15 . DAVID JONES: Sometime I might walk up

16 sometime.

17 DETECTIVE HARPER: Who approached who? Did
18 you approach her?

19 DAVID JONES: She was -- oh, she approached
20 me.

21 DETECTIVE HARPER: And what -- what happened
22 " then?

23 DAVID JONES: Then we talk. And we got —-- she
24 going to go get some stuff there. Then I

25 (Untranslatable) think a little bit, you know.
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DETECTIVE HARPER: She asked you?
DAVID JONES: And I asked her too.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Then I -- I started thinking,
you know, I said, "No." Then I said, "Uh." I said,
"Oh, okay." I said (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: Where’d you go?

DAVID JONES: Then I went and got a 20 piece
of stuff, you know.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Then we smoked that.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Where’d you guys go to
smoke it at?

DAVID JONES: The same place.

DETECTIVE HARPER: At the school?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE HARPER: But in a different
location.

DAVID JONES: The same place.

DETECTIVE HARPER: The same place you smoked
with Tammy?

DAVID JONES: At the bungalow (Untranslatable)
up in the cafeteria area?

DETECTIVE HARPER: I‘m asking you.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, in the cafeteria area

32
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where you -- where you eat like where you
(Untranslatable) and stuff at.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay. This
(Untranslatable) go ahead.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Go ahead (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER You remember yesterday we
showed you that picture --

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE HARPER: -- by the water fountain

there? Do you remember the water fountain on this --

this is -- it’s number 33.
DAVID JONES: Oh, the one -- the one
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: -—- right here.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Now, you remember -- you
remember that gate we showed you right there --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: ~- on that picture?

DAVID JONES: This right here (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Sometimes --

DETECTIVE HARPER: Is that you -- you told us
yesterday what happened where the stairs are right

there.

33
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DAVID JONES: Yeah, right here. Sometimes
these -- sometimes these locked. Sometimes might be

unlocked.

DETECTIVE HARPER: So when you =-- you took --

did you take - over there?

DAVID JONES: I took her right here. Then she
sucked my dick.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Well, wait -- okay. Okay.
Go ahead.

DAVID JONES: Okay. She sucked my dick.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Now, was this right here or
down the steps? Did you go down the steps where they
can’t see you?

DAVID JONES: Oh, we went down the steps.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Oh, okay.

DETECTIVE HARPER: You sat at the bottom of
the steps?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, nobody can see you.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Then -~

DETECTIVE HARPER: Because if you go down
there you can be hid, right?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Is that -- is that the

reason you chose that location?
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DAVID JONES: No, she wanted to go down there.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Then we went. And I started
thinking. In a way I start wanting it a little bit
myself.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay. What happened down
on the bottom of the steps?

DAVID JONES: Then we smoke (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Then she sucked my dick. And I
told her, "Let me go first." Because I don’t want
nobody to think like that. Then I -- I went, got up,

started walking.

Then that’s when I kind of glanced over.

I saw like a little head. And the girl kind of going
back or something (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: Oh, right here in this area

here?

DAVID JONES: Like -- like you =-- like you be
right here.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Like coming around that -- that
green building, the cafeteria (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: Right.

DAVID JONES: You will kind of see somebody

35
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kind of peeking around.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DETECTIVE HARPER: How ~- when you left where
was she at?

DAVID JONES: She was still down there.

DETECTIVE MILLER: By herself?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Just the two of you
down there.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, then I started coming up
by myself.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You start going by
yourself. Did she come up behind you?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. She just a little
ways behind you.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: What happened when -- okay.

You say.this -- this little gate here, was it locked
or unlocked that night?
DAVID JONES: I don‘t know (Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. But did you have to

climb over it?
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1 DAVID JONES: Yeah.
2 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. So you climbed over
3 the gate then. You didn’t know whether it was locked
4 or not.
5 DAVID JONES: Yeah.
6 DETECTIVE MILLER: But you just climbed it.
7 DAVID JONES: Yeah.
8 DETECTIVE MILLER; Okay.
9 DAVID JONES: Just climbed over.
10 DETECTIVE MILLER: Did she try to climb over
11 it? Or how -- what happened?
12 DAVID JONES: I don’t know. I didn’t look
13 (Untranslatable)
14 DETECTIVE MILLER: Well, did you hear her?
15 DAVID JONES: When I looked back there I was
16 like on the yard part. Like I went around.
17 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Well, yesterday you
.18 . said that -- that she fell. You saw her falling back
19 down the steps. Do you remember that?
20 DAVID JONES: Uh.
21 DETECTIVE MILLER: Remember we showed you that
22 picture with -- picture number 22. Remember she’s
23 laying down in the steps down there? You said that
24 '~ she fell trying to get over that gate?
25 DAVID JONES: Oh, yeah.
37
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DETECTIVE MILLER:

DAVID JONES: Yes.
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES:

the corner.
DETECTIVE MILLER:

DAVID JONES: As I

was —-- that’s when she started coming out.

like, damn,

DETECTIVE MILLER:

that you had a little hassle with her.

swing at you or --
DAVID JONES: Yeah.
DETECTIVE MILLER:
back or something.
DAVID JONES:
(Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE HARPER:
fight with her?
DAVID JONES:
(Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DETECTIVE HARPER:

DAVID JONES:

Taco Bell.

But I was like --

Because I

Well, is that right or --
Okay.

like I turned

Okay.
turned the corner she

I was

I hope this girl don’t hurt herself.

Okay. Well, also, you said

She took a

—-- she wanted her money

(Untranslatable) no money

Well, why did you have the

Because she wanted my money

(Untranslatable)
She wanted your money?

-—- I just got paid at
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DETECTIVE HARPER:
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE HARPER:
she swing at you first or
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE HARPER:
DETECTIVE MILLER:

She hit you?

So --

Yeah.

Okay.

So -- so you have -- did

you swing at her first?

She swing at me.

Did you hit her?

She landed a blow on you?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, in the jaw. Then I kind
of pushed her back (Untranslatable) calm down. So
she -- she falls down (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER:

little hassle -- altercation with her.

at you.

you grab her and pull her

back?
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE MILLER:
DAVID JONES:
(Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MILLER:
the truth. Go ahead.
yesterday. Go ahead.

DAVID JONES:

You said that you had a

And she swung

And that’s when you push her back? or did

forward and then push her

I pushed her back.

Okay.

First I did grab her 1like a man

I know. Now you‘re telling

That’s what you told us

I did -- I did grab her 1like a

39
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man. Yeah, I did want to hit her. And I said --

DETECTIVE HARPER: When you grab her like a
man, did you grab her around the neck?

DAVID JONES: Just grab her about like this.

DETECTIVE MILLER: By the clothing
(Untranslatable) her neck?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, like this.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I just grab her like that. Then
I just looked at her. And I said (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: No, no, David, now you know
better. TIf she took a big swing at you and hit you
in the jaw, you got upset.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, I did.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Ckay.

DAVID JONES: ©No, I didn‘’t -- I didn’t -- now,

I thought about it. I said, "No, I ain’t hitting

her."

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You didn’t hit her.
Did you put the -- the arm around her like you did --
you told us yesterday -- you said just a little bit,

then you walked away.
DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MILLER: Now, you know, you tell us

the truth, you know, I‘m just trying to repeat what
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you told us yesterday.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) there’s a lot
of things I do forget.

DETECTIVE MILLER: I know. That’s why, you
know, I’m just trying to remind you. I’m not trying
to tell you what you did. You tell me what you did.
But I’m trying to remind -- remember -- jog your
memory as to what you told us yesterday.

DAVID JONES: And after I did that, you know,
I walked away. Came up the stairs. I say to myself,
"T'’m never getting high with these people over here
again."

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Well, what happened?
Tell us what happened down there.

DAVID JONES: Okay. Then -- okay
(Untranslatable) we (Untranslatable) leaving.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right.

DAVID JONES: oOkay. I left. I started
walking up, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Is that when she hit you,
when you started walking up the steps?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You’re up here -—--

DAVID JONES: Then she hit me again. Then she

went -- then I had -- still had a little piece and I
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just gave it to her, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: You’re talking about rock
cocaine?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

'DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I just gave it to her if she
just leave me alone, you know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I start -- then I start walking.
I said, "I'm going to get out of this school before
the damn police -- school police thinking we trying
to break in the school.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What happened --

the -- the 1little fight you had with her, tell us
about it, you know, and be truthful. Remember
everything.

DAVID JONES: Then like she had -- after the

little fight we had, it was over.
DETECTIVE MILLER: oOkay. That was right here
at this -- at the top of it?
DAVID JONES: No, this is down.
DETECTIVE MILLER: It was down in the bottom.
DAVID JONES: - (Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) got up here, I
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got -- and start walking. And got the
(Untranslatable) drugs (Untranslatable) right here
(Untranslatable) you know, I walked this way. She
could have stood there probably picking up her
clothes and stuff.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Then she probably just hopped
the fence (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: So you think she probably
tried to hop the fence and she fell and --

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Fell down the steps, huh?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, but I didn’t -- after
that I didn’t even touch her. I (Untranslatable)
push her.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. When she fell did
you try and see if she was okay or --

DAVID JONES: ©No, I didn’t pay no attention
once I got around the corner.

DETECTIVE MILLER: So -- okay. You‘re walking
up the steps from down there, okay. She’s behind
you. You have your argument up here or where’d you
have the argument?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. That’s --

43

_____ oo TN fonny Q79117 A




W

{
e

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

s ¥

DAVID JONES: Down - down. We’re still down
in that hole.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Down the stairs still.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Now, she wants more
money from you?

DAVID JONES: I wouldn‘’t give it to her.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. And that’s when she
cops you one on the chin?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. And then what’d you
do?

DAVID JONES: Grabbed her. Then I kind of go

like this and stuff.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. But you show me your

right arm in a -- a V, okay. Where ~- where was her
neck? Say, this is my -- your arm. Where was her
neck at?
Well, put -- just show me on your arm,

okay. You had her --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) then -- then I
go like this. Then I Jjust let her go.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Were you choking her?

DAVID JONES: A little bit.

DETECTIVE HARPER: What do you call a. little
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bit?

DAVID JONES: You know, like lightly. Like
(Untranslatable) you know, something like --
something like that. Like lightly.

DETECTIVE HARPER: In other words, were you
trying to control her?

DAVID JONES: Yeah (Untranslatable) hurting --
hurting me.

DETECTIVE HARPER: So you did have her in a
choke. A choke hold with your right arm? Which arm
did you use?

DAVID JONES: Sometimes kind of
(Untranslatable) sometimes just -- just be cool. Be
cool. Be cool.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay. You’re indicating
that you’re holding your -- your right arm across
your chest and holding your right fist with your left
fist, pulling in towards your chest.

So you’‘re saying that you’re holding
her -- her neck right in here in the forearm area?
That’s where her neck was? Or was 1t over here?
You’re just trying to control her.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) it was like in
the corner on my arm.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Oh, okay. Right in here?

=~ Ay~ 2 ~ At o~ a7
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DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

where her neck was.

she

I (Untranslatable)

had.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

Right at the V is

DAVID JONES: I try to keep her cool.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Oh, okay.

DAVID JONES: I said, "Girl, let me go." Then
started --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: -- arguing and stuff, you know.

Just left.

I just gave her that other piece I

DETECTIVE HARPER: Was she screaming?

DAVID JONES: Well, we was down there and

fussing, you know, arguing.

DETECTIVE HARPER: So she was yelling at you.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE HARPER: And you —- okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: So that’/s when you control

her when she started hitting you and screaming at

you,

huh?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

How did all the
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blood get up here; do you know?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh, I don’t know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Did she cut you or anything
when she was fighting --

DAVID JONES: No.

DETECTIVE HARPER: -~ with you? None at all,
huh?

DETECTIVE HARPER: You didn’t pop her in the
nose, did you?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know what -- I don’t
know what we did. It could have been mine. It could
have been hers, you know.

DETECTIVE HARPER: But it was a fight.

DAVID JONES: No, we was downstairs. And
after I turned the corner (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: Could you -- could you have
been bleeding when you came upstairs? Because you
don’t -- you don’t know if it was your blood or hers.

DAVID JONES: Well, I could have, you know, I
could have, you know.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Do you remember if you were
bleeding? You don’t remember?

DAVID JONES: No.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Do you remember if she was

bleeding? You just remember you guys hitting each
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other.
DAVID JONES: Yeah,
bleeding. I could not be
DETECTIVE HARPER:
enough to make her bleed?
DAVID JONES: No.
DETECTIVE HARPER:
DAVID JONES:
her.
DETECTIVE HARPER:
the neck.
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE HARPER:
DAVID JONES: No.

DETECTIVE HARPER:

so I could have been

bleeding, you know.

Did -- did you hit her hard

You sure?

(Untranslatable) I just grabbed

You just grabbed her around

Uh-huh.

But you did punch her.

You didn’t punch her at

all? I thought you said you had a fight with her

down at the bottom.
DAVID JONES:
like this (Untranslatable)
(Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE HARPER:
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE HARPER:

DAVID JONES: Then

Yeah.

All I did I just grabbed her

that’s when

She was hitting you though.

Okay.

after I left I don’t know

what happened because, you know, down the stairs.

48




DETECTIVE HARPER: Do you think she fell down
the stairs?

DAVID JONES: A lot of time I -- a lot of time
I fall off the roof.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. The last one we're
going to talk about is the girl that you met and you
went over to the motel. Remember showing you picture
number 12. Is that -- remember that motel? Remember
you telling us about that?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) next to that
car -- where he sell cars.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Where’s that at?

DAVID JONES: Right there on Fig where he
sells cars.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. How close is the
school to that?

DAVID JONES: Right there on the side of the
fence, right there behind the alley.

DETECTIVE MILLER: ©Oh, is that the school?

Oh, you can see it.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Is that the school back
there?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.
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DETECTIVE MILLER: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: 1If you hop the fence you
could just be right in that school then.

DAVID JONES: Yeah, and got an alleyway right
there.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Yeah, okay.

DAVID JONES: Like any way.

DETECTIVE HARPER: That’s right there at -- at
97th and Figueroa, right?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay. This pink motel?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) this one right
here, this motel is the one that has a bad reputation
from people --

DETECTIVE HARPER: What kind of reputation?

DAVID JONES: Always had a bad reputation,
people getting (Untranslatable) snuff.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Oh, is that right?

DAVID JONES: That’s why I remember they
always tell me to stay away from the area right
there.

DETECTIVE HARPER: But you always hang around

over there, right?
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DAVID JONES: I barely go over there
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Well, yesterday, remember
you told us that you picked up a girl and you went
over there. And you and her had a -- remember the
big girl you had the problem with?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) she
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Why don‘t you tell us what
happened about that? Where’d you meet her at first?
Right there in the same area?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right there at 97th and

Fig?

DAVID JONES: Right in front of the place.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Oh, right in front of the
motel.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) like they got
the office -- that office in the front.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right.

DAVID JONES: And stuff. And I was
(Untranslatable) same thing. I was fucking

(Untranslatable) you know, same thing

(Untranslatable) that’s the only way (Untranslatable)
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like I’d be tore up drunk and stuff.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: And (Untranslatable) home. And
the girl stopped me. And (Untranslatable) some
words. I’ve forgot what I asked her.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay..

DAVID JONES: And stuff.

DETECTIVE MILLER: What, did she approach you
or you approached her or --

DAVID JONES: I think we kind of --

DETECTIVE MILLER: It‘’s a mutual thing. You
got together on the sidewalk there and were talking?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Did -- was there --
did she offer you any sex or -- or was it just
straight let’s go -- let’s go smoke some rock or

let’s have some sex and some rock or --
DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, I -- I -- I know I said
something like that, you know, but I was so --
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Did you pay her any
mnoney?
DAVID JONES: I paid her 10 kucks.
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. 10 bucks for what?
DAVID JONES: A blow -- blow?

DETECTIVE MILLER: For a blow job?
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DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.
DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Where did you go?
DAVID JONES:- I think we went in the garages

(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Garages, okay. Okay. You

went into one of the little carport areas in the
garage of that motel?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Tell us -- tell us
what happened? A big girl. She was a big girl,
right?

That was a yes?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: And then we got high. And did
that, did this. And (Untranslatable) blow.

DETECTIVE MILLER: You got the blow job from

her?
DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) blow, you
know --
DETECTIVE MILLER: Oh, she blow and -- okay.
DAVID JONES: -- blow.

DETECTIVE MILLER: And sex.
DAVID JONES: ©No, we didn’t do no sex.

DETECTIVE MILLER: No sex at all?
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DAVID JONES: Huh-uh. And we was
(Untranslatable) you know (Untranslatable) and so
then I (Untranslatable) get out of here. Then in my -
mind, you know, I said I hope this don’t happen
again. And so I said, "Damn, it happened again."

DETECTIVE MILLER: What happened?

DAVID JONES: Another knock down drag out.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Is that right?

DAVID JONES: Then I (Untranslatable) said,

"Oh, man, a big woman." And so my heart started
pumping and I got paranoid. Got scared, you know. I
said, "Damn."

DETECTIVE MILLER: Did she hit you?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Why’d she hit you?

DAVID JONES: Because she -- I think she
know =-- she told me (Untranslatable) you work at Taco
Bell. Uh-huh (Untranslatable) I got paid. I got
paid today. Give me your money. And stuff like
that. I said, "I ain’t giving you nothing."

I started to get out. Then she tripped
me and stopped me. I pushed her. And that’s when
the knock down drag out (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What -- okay.

What -- what happened? She hit you? You hit her?
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1 You grabbed her? She push you? She slaps you?
2 What, you know, we weren’t there.
3 DAVID JONES: No, like -- like =-- like a knock
4 down drag out, you know.
I 5 DETECTIVE MILLER: Pretty good fight, huh?
6 DAVID JONES: Yeah.
I 7 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.
8 DAVID JONES: Yeah, and -- and like more I was
l 9 fighting with her, the more I was coming sober.
I 10 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.
11 DAVID JONES: I was coming sober more.
I 12 Because all the stuff, I was burning all that stuff,
13 going like this.
I 14 Like my brother always told me, said,
I 15 "Man, don’t never go on Fig no more because these
16 damn people take your money. Do anything to take
I 17 your money."
; 18 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.
I 19 DAVID JONES: And something come up, one of
l 20 these girls getting hurt, man (Untranslatable) now,
5 21 this girl, man, this girl (Untranslatable) one over
! 22 this girl (Untranslatable) and she got tired of it.
E 23 I got tired of it.
E 24 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. How’d you have her?
25 DAVID JONES: I just kind of go like -- kind
SS‘J
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of grabbed her, you know, well, I just choke her. I
kind of choke her out.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You used your right
arm or your left arm?

DAVID JCONES: I don’t know.

DETECTIVE MILLER: ;kay (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: What kind of choke did you

use on her?

DAVID JONES: I just like -- like -- like 1n
the corner.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right there in the V of
your arm --

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: -- again? Okay.

DAVID JONES: Then she (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: That’s where her neck was
was right there in the V?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, then she went down. Then
I just left her alone.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay (Untranslatable) go
ahead.

DAVID JONES: She was still breathing hard
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Ckay. She was down.
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You -- you laid her down on the --

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: -- on the --

DAVID JONES: She was still breathing hard
still.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Then after I left --

DETECTIVE HARPER: When you say -- wait. When

you say breathing hard was she gasping for breath or

how --
DAVID JONES: No, 1like hu, hu, hu.
DETECTIVE HARPER: Deep breaths?
DAVID JONES: Yeah.
DETECTIVE HARPER: But she was on the ground.
DAVID JONES: Yeah, I was too. I said, "Man."
Then after -- after that I was sober.
And I gave her some -- some (Untranslatable) I gave

her (Untranslatable) and I left. And after I left --
I don’t know what happened after I left.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Because she might accidentally
messed with the wrong person (Untranslatable) with
the wrong person, something like that.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay. When -- when you --

when you approached her, when you guys met out in

#
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front of the motel there, who -- who suggested that
you go in the back of the motel to the carports?

DAVID JONES: She did.

DETECTIVE HARPER: She did, okay. She didn‘t
have a room?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know. Looked like she
did.

DETECTIVE HARPER: She just told you -- what
did she say?

DAVID JONES: "Let’s go in the carport.™

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DETECTIVE MILLER: (Untranslatable) picture
nurber five. Is that ~-- is that big girl? Is that
the girl? Do you recognize her?

Is that a yes? You‘re shaking --

DAVID JONES: Oh, yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay (Untranslatable) okay.

DETECTIVE HARPER: That’s number --

DETECTIVE MILLER: 1It’s number five.

DETECTIVE HARPER: That’s -

DETECTIVE MILLER: That’s [}

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Do you have any
other guestions?

DETECTIVE HARPER: You said you =~- your

58

T IrAarTv AT T TATH R AOAAATAMEBPC TN O [ > Na¥alh NN la T Mo BV




1

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

brother mentioned that these girls were found?

DAVID JONES: Uh-~huh.

DETECTIVE HARPER: And you said you had been
with who -- which one did you say =-- you told him you
had been with her --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: -- yesterday or something
to that effect?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, I told my brother -- I
said I have been with about one or two of them, you
know.

DETECTIVE HARPER: That night.

DAVID JONES: At different times, you know.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Different times, you know.

DETECTIVE HARPER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: And he told me, man, and I said,
"Man, that homegirl’s dead, you know, you didn’t do
it." I said, "Hell, no."™ I said, "No, man." I
said, "No." I said, "The girl," I said, "I left
them girls alive -- alive, man (Untranslatable) and
my brother know every -- most everybody around there.

DETECTIVE MILLER: What’s your brother’s name?

DAVID JONES: Lincoln Jones.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Lincoln Jones.




DAVID JONES: Yeah, because not like me, I
barely be -- go around the neighborhood. I got sone
pecople do know me.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Right.

DAVID JONES: And some people just don’t like
me (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. One time back in
1987 you were arrested there at the school. Do you
remember what happened there?

DAVID JONES: Oh, yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: What was that all about?

DAVID JONES: Sex.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Tell us about it.

DAVID JONES: Oh, you know, sex and stuff, you
know, the school police came up.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Was this -~ this one
of the prostitutes from there on Fig?

DAVID JONES: Yeah (Untranslatable) I didn’t
do nothing with her.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Where did you meet
her at?

DAVID JONES: Who, San?

DETECTIVE MILLER: The girl that was there
on -- that you Qot arrested with.

DAVID JONES: Oh, her name is -




DETECTIVE MILLER: What’s her name?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) I got out of
jail --

DETECTIVE HARPER: What’s her name?

pavip Jones: ([ iz -
That’s her first name, - :

pETECTIVE HARPER: [} nun-

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, and --

DETECTIVE MILLER: Do you still see her out
there?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, we were -- it came real
close. And I came to her apartment by the school
where I did it do her.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. What -- tell us what
happened there at the school, you know, with her.

DAVID JONES: Really not too much. Not really
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. She was a
prostitute, right?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Where did you meet
her at? Somewhere on Fig?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, I been knowing her for
some time, |

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. And you guys got

A1




1 together. You were going to go over to the school
2 and smoke some rock and have a little sex; 1is that
3 it?
4 DAVID JONES: Yeah (Untranslatable)
5 DETECTIVE MILLER: So the two of you walked
6 over to the -- and then tell us what happened because
7 we weren’t there.
8 DAVID JONES: Yeah (Untranslatable) get some
9 (Untranslatable)
10 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. You were going to
11 get some (Untranslatable)
12 DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)
13 DETECTIVE MILLER: Where were you at?
14 DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) bleachers.
15 DETECTIVE MILLER: You were by the -- the
16 little snack stand or whatever it is?
17 DAVID JONES: Yeah.
is DETECTIVE MILLER: Cafeteria, okay. And --
19 DAVID JONES: That’s when the school police
20 canme.
21 DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. Did she have her
22 clothes on or was she --
23 DAVID JONES: She had her clothes on.
24 " DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.
25 DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) she pulled them




down (Untranslatable) then that’s when the school
police up.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay.

DAVID JONES: That was -- that’s what I'm
saying well, ain’t too much to say about that.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Okay. And where -- do you
know where she lives at now? When was the last time

you saw her?

DAVID JONES: Last time I seen her, that long.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Was that long, huh?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, like I was saying, I
barely go around there.

DETECTIVE MILLER: But her first name is [}
huh?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

perectIive MILLEr: [

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) my brother
knows real good.

DETECTIVE MILLER: He does, huh?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, I know her real good too.
It’'s hard for me to (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MILLER: Where does she live at?

DAVID JONES: I don’t Xnow.

DETECTIVE MILLER: You don’t know where she

lives?
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DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: (Untranslatable) no, okay.

DETECTIVE MILLER: Excuse me for a second.
What time is it (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: It’s 10 -- 11:15.

DETECTIVE MILLER: 11:15.

DETECTIVE HARPER: A.M.

DAVID JONES: Suckers over there in a line
for?

DETECTIVE HARPER: (Untranslatable) I’1]1 see
if I can get you one.

DAVID JONES: My girlfriend want me to quit
smoking anyway (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE HARPER: What’s your girlfriend’s

name?
DAVID JONES: Darwa —-- Darwa King.
DETECTIVE HARPER: What?
DAVID JONES: Darwa King. Darwa King.
DETECTIVE HARPER: Dar -- Dar --

Iy
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Los Angeles Police Department

Tape No. 141454

DETECTIVE MANSKE: This girl lived in the
immediate area. Where did you live? You lived on =--

DAVID JONES: 101st.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: On 101st?

DAVID JONES: Uh-~huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: That’s below Imperial?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) Century.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Do you go down =-- up
and down Figueroca there?

DAVID JONES: Every blue moon.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, you met the girls on
Figueroa, right?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Isn’t that right?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: I just took care of that
right now about two minutes ago.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, okay.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Or not even two minutes
ago.

How are you doing? I’m Detective

Canchola. How are you doing? What’s your name?
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DAVID JONES: David.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: David?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Hi, David.

DAVID JONES: Hello.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable). That was
the other day?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: That was the other day?

DAVID JONES: That was the day I got picked

up.
DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah. (Untranslatable)
DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MANSKE: They started hitting on
you?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. Because that day I was
getting off of work. (Untranslatable) right there on
my uniform.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: And then every time I
(Untranslatable) I always wear my uniform like that
every day.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) I get off of

work because (Untranslatable) Taco Bell

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) Taco Bell. We
(Untranslatable) getting off of work.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: There was a girl that was
hurt down on Imperial.

DAVID JONES: I don’t know about that.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, this girl, you know,
she was alive (Untranslatable) with the same ~-- the
same thing. Before I talk to you about that thing --
I know you have been advised of your rights already,
right?

DAVID JONES: I have.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Well, I‘m going to
do it again just to keep everything straight because
I'm an honest person.

DAVID JONES: Me too.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And I know you are an
honest person, and Detective Canchola is too. So
everything -- we want to be able to say, you know,
everything.

Okay. The first under the
constitutional rights is you have the right to remain
silent. The second is if you give up the right to

remain silent, anything you say can and will be used
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against you in a court of law. The third one is --
let’s see.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: (Untranslatable). Would
you like me to finish?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable). I'm
getting tired.

The third one is you have the right to
speak with an attorney and to have the attorney
present during questioning. And the fourth one is if
you so desire and cannot afford one, an attorney will
be appointed for you free of charge.

Keeping all of those rights in mind --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you understand all those
rights?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Keeping those rights in
mind, do you wish to speak to me?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: When you would go -- you
don’t have a steady girlfriend?

DAVID JONES: Huh?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you have a steady
girlfriend?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. We just got together.

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: Why --

DAVID JONES: We just got together.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you have sex with
prostitutes a 1lot?

DAVID JONES: Not really. Not really. Like
every blue moon.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Every blue moon. What type
of sex do you have with them?

DAVID JONES: Like (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, what kind?

DAVID JONES: Like (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, you don’t have -- you
don’t have to be embarrassed.

DAVID JONES: You know, like a man and a woman
go through.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Intercourse?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you have anal sex?

DAVID JONES: Huh?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you have anal sex with
them?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You do?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, like that.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you have oral sex with

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376
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them?

DAVID JONES: What’s that?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, I think the common
term is a head job.

DAVID JONES: Yeah. That’s as far as I go.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Is a head job?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: But you do have anal sex
with them sometimes?

DAVID JONES: Every now and then.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Do you know what anal sex
is?

DAVID JONES: Intercourse?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: With their back side. Do
you put your penis in their back side?

DAVID JONES: Sometimes.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And sometimes in their
pooper, where -- don’t be embarrassed. But I just
need to make sure we’re talking about the same thing.
Okay?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, sometimes.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And I don’t want to
really say the bad words.

DAVID JONES: Oh, yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And you have straight sex

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376
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where you put your penis in their vagina?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Is that yes?

DAVID JONES: Yes.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And then sometimes you
put your mouth on them on the private parts?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yes?

DAVID JONES: Oh, no.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: No. Do they put their
mouth on your private parts?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Do you know what
the term is to ejaculate? Do you know what that
means? Do you come?

DAVID JONES: I take it out.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. So have you ever
reached -- or come in their mouth or inside of them?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: No. You take it out
before you do?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Is there any reason for
that?

DAVID JONES: Huh?

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: 1Is there any reason that
you stop before -~ you take it out before you
(Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. I just want to
make sure we are talking about the same thing.

DAVID JONES: Okay.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: That’s why I’m a little
descriptive. We won’t talk about it
(Untranslatable) --

DAVID JONES: All right.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: -- right now. I’m sorry.
Go ahead (Untranslatable). You know, I know =-- did
you work different hours at Taco Bell?

DAVID JONES: Just in the morning.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Just in the morning?

DAVID JONES: Yeah, at Taco Bell like 7:00 to
11:00.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: 7:00 in the morning until
11:00 in the morning?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And then you have the
rest of the day and the night (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: Yeah. That’s why I go -- in the

middle -- I go home in the middle. Then I have to go

10
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over to the Goodwill.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, because you have two
jobs?

DAVID JONES: See, the Goodwill, when I got me
that job --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Right.

DAVID JONES: -- you know, because I was still
employed with them --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Right.

DAVID JONES: -- working with Taco Bell.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: So you go over to the
Goodwill in the afternoon. What time do you get off
at the Goodwill when you go?

DAVID JONES: 3:00, 3:15

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: P.M.? In the afternoon
or in the morning?

DAVID JONES: 1In the afternoon.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. You know, I know a
lot of times when the girls see that you have a job
and you’re in your Taco Bell outfit and stuff, they
know you have money or they think you have money. So
they -- they come on to you, right?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Because they think, well,

I’11l get some quick money from you.

11
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DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Isn’t that pretty much
what they think?

DAVID JONES: Because if I do it like
(Untranslatable) just wear my street clothes, they
don’t know I got no money.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: See, if I (Untranslatable)
before --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: They wouldn’t have
bothered you?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. They’d thought I was just
a regular guy.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah. And all the
times -- all the girls that you have come in contact
with so far, they have all come up to you or have you
gone up to some of them?

DAVID JONES: I think every now and then --
sometimes -- sometimes they do walk away from me.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. But most of the
time, they come up to you, right?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And they probably
wouldn’t be in the situation if they wouldn’t come up

to you, right, to begin with?

12
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DAVID JONES: Yeah,

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: I mean, they wouldn’t
have been in a situation where, you know, somethirlg
happened later on where they got a little rough Wi th
you?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) sometimes - __

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Excuse me. I’1l1 be rig}lt
back.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Sometimes what?

DAVID JONES: Well, sometimes I'm a nice guyy .
I try to be nice, you know (Untranslatable) a woman |
Some of them -- some of them just take advantage of
them.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Some women do take
advantage.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, there is just Ohe
person who was like that, a girl. She was like that.
She was ~-~ you know, she didn’t have a problen with
walking up to guys, and sometimes she took advantage
of some of them. And that’s who I’m pretty much
concerned about.

Okay. And if I show you a photograpy o:

her, I want you to look at her face, and I want You

to explain to me everything that happened and hoy it

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972t§?7€-
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happened as far as if you recognize her. And I think
you will, and =--
DAVID JONES: Where is this girl from?
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: She'’s from over here
by -- near where you live. (Untranslatable). 1I711
put these back, and we’ll get a good picture of her.
And this girl, she -- she would
around -- sometimes she would go to Century, and
sometimes she would go to Imperial, and sometimes she
would go to Vermont, and sometimes she would go to
Hoover, and sometimes she would go to Figueroa. So
that’s like near where you kind of go, right?
Where’s the Goodwill at?
DAVID JONES: Well, you know, going 1like this
way to San Fernando Road.
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: On (Untranslatable)
DAVID JONES: San Fernando.
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: San Fernando?
DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: ©Oh, down in downtown

DAVID JONES: Yeah.
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Or down by --
DAVID JONES: Like you (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh-~huh.

14
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DAVID JONES: On (Untranslatable) Street.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. How do you get

there?
DAVID JONES: I think it was -- take Broadway.
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: (Untranslatable). I'm
sorry. (Untranslatable). How do you get there as

far as a ride? Do you have a car?

DAVID JONES: By bus.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: All the time by bus or do
sometimes family members take you?

DAVID JONES: ©No. I always go by bus.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You always go by bus.
Okay. NO\«.I, this one girl, her name was- Do
you know any girl named - Can you remember
(Untranslatable)?

She’s a little short girl, and she had
like a little black Afro. And she was wearing a red
top and some white pants. Do you remember that? You
don’t remember that?

DAVID JONES: No. I don’t remember her
because I know most everybody in the neighborhood.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh-huh. She’s real cute.

DAVID JONES: I kind of most know everybody in
the neighborhood around there.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Hold on a minute. Let me

15
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see if I have a good picture of her. I know I do.
(Interruption in the proceedings)

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) because when I
leave from Goodwill --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: =-- I get home around night.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You go all over though,
right? You have been all over South L.A., over on
Florence (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Imperial Highway.

DAVID JONES: I don’t go over there. I don’t
go back there,.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: How long have you 1lived
in L.A.?

DAVID JONES: A long time.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: So you know the ins and
outs of L.A. You know the freeways and
(Untranslatable), and that’s okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah. I mean, this isn‘’t

a trick question. I’m not trying to trick you.

DAVID JONES: Like sometimes, you know, I

go -- like I go (Untranslatable). I go like the Blue

Line, hop on the Blue Line.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, okay.

16
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DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. I know which one
she is. Okay. See this girl in the pink. Do you
remember her? In the pink dress, not the one
(Untranslatable) girl on the left.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) little boy?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: With the little boy,
yeah. She’s wearing that pink dress.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She looks -- she looks nice
and innocent in that picture, but she fights all the
time with people, all the tinme.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) in my
neighborhood so far. (Untranslatable) you know, if I
didn’t pay no attention because I see a lot of -- a
lot of people be over there.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, she is in your
neighborhood. She lives in your neighborhood.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And see, the same thing
kind of happened to her that happened to a couple of
the other girls that --

DAVID JONES: Well --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Like the ones at the
school and stuff, you know. And so that’s why I know
you probably know her. You probably just don‘t

recognize her face.
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And she probably fought because she was

a fighter. She was real feisty, but she liked to
have sex. And so I just need to know what happened.
You know, like you said, most of the time it was
self-defense, and that’s fine.

DAVID JONES: I didn’t say that. She got
killed on Imperial?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: No. I didn’t say that.

DAVID JONES: Oh, all right.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. That’s where she

was (Untranslatable). That’s where she
(Untranslatable). You can find her at Imperial or
Century or Vermont or Hoover or Figueroa. That'’s

where she was always around.

DAVID JONES: If I did, I don’t know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Do you -- sone of
the girls that fought with you, you moved them from
wherever they were, right, like sometimes where you
were -~ where you were originally. Then the fight
took place, and then you started -- you were just
trying to defend yourself?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And then you kind of had
to move them around or something? Is that what

happened?
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DAVID JONES: No. They were still --
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: How did that happen?

DAVID JONES: They were still alive, you know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: They were -- well, okay.
DAVID JONES: Okay. Like -- okay. Like the
same thing like -- for instance (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh~huh.

DAVID JONES: -- and stuff (Untranslatable)
and comes back to his senses, you know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, when some of the
girls fought, and they were like just laying there,
did you ever try to cover them up or did you ever try
to, you know, make sure that they were okay?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And did you ever cover
any of them up?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: No?

DAVID JONES: I tried like -- I had some soda,
and I tried to give them some soda, you know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Some soda?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable). And they was
okay.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: When you left, they were

okay?

1s
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DAVID JONES: They was okay (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: What did you do when you
were fighting with them?

DAVID JONES: I tried to get =-- I tried to get
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah. But I mean, what d4id
you do? I mean, did you hit them?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: With the fist or just an
open hand?

DAVID JONES: Sometimes with an open hand, and
sometimes I slapped them out of the way, you know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Sometimes with your fist?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, because he hit me with
his.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable). So he decided
to take my money from me, and I ain’t going to let
nobody take (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: I work hard for it. And
(Untranslatable) I don’t know what happened.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Did they ever hit you?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

20
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: Did it make you bleed?

DAVID JONES: No. I had a couple of bruises.
He hit me in the nose once, and I started to bleed.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, he did? How about --
how about on your arms? Did they mark you up at all?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Did they ever bite you or
anything like that?

DAVID JONES: Because I was (Untranslatable)
with my hand back and stuff.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: What do you mean with your
hand back?

DAVID JONES: Because like every time
(Untranslatable) bite me or something
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: How did you -- how did you
put your arm on the net?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) choke them out.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Choke them out?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Like what?

DAVID JONES: Like the police hold.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Like the police hold?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: How do you know the police

21
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my mother’s house.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Where’s that?

DAVID JONES: On 103xd.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And what?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) San Pedro.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You are on San Pedro.
Okay. So you go that far east. And then --

DAVID JONES: No. See --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: -- that’s -- that’s why I was
staying at my mother’s.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And then where
else do you go to buy sometimes?

DAVID JONES: 1It’s right down there.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Where at?

DAVID JONES: Sometimes up farther up the
street.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Where at?

DAVID JONES: On 102nd.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And where else?

DAVID JONES: That’s it.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: 102nd and what?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) San Pedro --
Main.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. I didn’t mean to

23
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interrupt you. Go ahead.

DAVID JONES: And a lot of times I just go

home with mine. I go in the house and smoke.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: When these girls would

fight -- fight you -- fight with you, and the more
they fought, the more you would have to hit them or

choke them or --

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: What do you call it? What

do you call that? Just a choke hold?

DAVID JONES: No. (Untranslatable) like right

here. In other words, I was kind of slowing down.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: What do the police call

that?

DAVID JONES: A choke hold.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: ©Okay. So I‘1ll just call it

a choke hold, okay, just to make things easy. How’s

that?

DAVID JONES: He was okay after I left him.

He was still breathing.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Because I put my chest right

here.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: The heart is still going. I put
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my hand right here. She was still breathing.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: I stayed there about a few
minutes until she came through. I gave her some
water. I put some water in her face and walked off.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Let’s go
(Untranslatable). When she started fighting with you
(Untranslatable) wants money.

DAVID JONES: See, her (Untranslatable). I
don’t know the date of that.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do we have another picture
of her --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: No.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: -- another picture of her?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Except for the ones that
we have in these books.

DAVID JONES: And her -- I never dated her.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Because she liked cocaine.

DAVID JONES: I know. But see, a lot of
people in my mother’s neighborhood smoked it.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She liked cocaine. She
smoked it, and she liked sex.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She would do anything for

money --
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DAVID JONES: I know.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: -- to get cocaine.

DAVID JONES: See, some people on my street
(Untranslatable) too.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And she (Untranslatable)
with the people that, you know, she’s trying to get
money from. And that’s her (Untranslatable). Shef’s
kind of (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: I don’t know about that.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And, you know, you being a
man that (Untranslatable) to have money
(Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: A lot of times I don’t.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: But you dress -- you dress
like you do so, you know, I’'m thinking she probably
took advantage of you.

DAVID JONES: No.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: She tried?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And -- and --

DAVID JONES: I don’t know. Yeah, she tried
because one day -- I mean, I don’t know. I’1l1 never
forget. I did have my check in my pocket. I never
cashed it.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: And I told her I was going --
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you know, I was going to go cash it. I went in the
house and stayed and gave my check to my mother.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: And I stayed in the house. She
was outside waiting. She was waiting -- she was
waiting, and I didn’t come back out. I looked
outside. She was gone,.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: So I did have $45 in my pocket,

but she didn’t know that. See, she didn‘t know that.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, what did she do
exactly? What was the first thing that she would do
to try to take advantage or try to take your money?
Just go in your pockets?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh. I didn’t go in no
pockets.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Did she?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: She didn’t go in your
pockets?

DAVID JONES: No, because I told her I didn’t
have none,

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And she believed you?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know. I think so.

Because I didn’t go in no pockets. I was -- if I
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(Untranslatable) my pockets like this, then I know
what she was about to do.

And I went in the house because I wasn'’t
too far from the house because I (Untranslatable) go
in the house so as to get my I.D. because I had my
I.D. in my pocket all the time because I was trying
to straighten out my act, you know, try not to smoke
nothing, you know, try to go to my little drug
program at the (Untranslatable) place and stuff.

And I stayed in the house. I stayed. I
stayed. I took off my clothes, put on my pajamas and

stuff. Then she just stood out there and stood out

there. Then she left. Then about a couple of weeks
later, I didn’t see her no more. I didn’t know what
happened.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: When was this? Do you
remember when this -- was this before Christmas?

DAVID JONES: I don‘t know. I don’t know if
it was before Christmas. I know I‘ve
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Was it before
Thanksgiving? Do you remember Thanksgiving?

DAVID JONES: Yes. (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. So you think it

was before Thanksgiving?
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DAVID JONES: Something like that.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. What did -- do you
remember Halloween when all the kids were all dressed
up and trick-or-treating?

DAVID JONES: I went over to my aunt’s that
day (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Was it before that
with this girl?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. But I remember because
that (Untranslatable). But I was wearing like my
uniform all the time. Sometimes -- every now and
then (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Was it -- was it
like during the summer or after the summer or was it
like even before the summer?

DAVID JONES: I don‘t know. It goes so fast,
you know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah, I know. Do you
remember —-- were you wearing a jacket when this
happened?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know. (Untranslatable)
like in the middle between hot and cold like kind of
off and on.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, okay.

DAVID JONES: So like every now and then you
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might have to wear a jacket this day, and sometimes
you might wear no jacket that day.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Because I did -- I stayed in the
house, and I gave my check to my mother because like
my counselor, he controls my money and stuff like
that.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Now, this girl --
when you left her, she was breathing, right?

DAVID JONES: Uh~-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Did you -- did you cover
her up to keep her warm from --

DAVID JONES: A coat she had, you know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: She had a coat?

DAVID JONES: A coat she had so far. I think
she came back to her senses, and she could have rent
her another date or something. It could possibly be,
went to another date or something.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay.

DAVID JONES: And that date "boom, pow, boomn,
boom."

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah. But when you had
your date with her, where did you have your date with
her at?

DAVID JONES: At the (Untranslatable) the
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cafeteria area.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And then how
did -- and then where did you go after that?

DAVID JONES: I left.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. You left her
there?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. I just kind of left her
there. She was still -- she was saying she wanted to
stay there and lay down for a minute.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. So this was laying

down?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. Okay. I left. I told
her, "Just be careful." (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: What about the -- what
about the girl that ~- that you left by the alley?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: The one you left by the
alley.

DAVID JONES: By the motel?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah. There was a motel
near there.

DAVID JONES: Inside the alley or up in the

motel?
DETECTIVE MANSKE: Not the one inside the

notel. There was one inside a motel.
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(Untranslatable)

DAViD JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable) or
something.

DAVID JONES: All right. (Untranslatable)
over two years.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, okay.

DAVID JONES: This is about two year’s old.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. This girl that you
were with, she had a choke hold on her too.

DAVID JONES: The one that was in the alley?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: I don’t know about that one.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And the same ~-- the same
that -- the same things -- you know, she fought. So
we know she fought with you. Okay. And we think
that you probably left her there, and then somebody
else came and beat her up some more.

DAVID JONES: I don’t know about that one in
the alley.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. We’re going to show
you her picture. Okay?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: She looked pretty bad,
but those -- all that right there, that’s really

nothing. That’s just superficial stuff.

32
]

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

o

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: I don’t remember
(Untranslatable). I don’t remember (Untranslatable).
I never had no date with her.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You could have and you
just don’t remember?

DAVID JONES: Because if I ever had a date, I
would have (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You had dates at night
sometimes, at nighttime?

DAVID JONES: Sometimes days.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And sometimes at night?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Is that yes?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. So sometimes you
might not have had a good look at them as much as you
try to have a good look because the lights aren’t --
the lighting isn’t real good, right?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And see, I
don’t -~ I don’t think this is what you did to her.

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: I think you left her
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alive like all the other girls, and either she
crawled out into the alley and someone else saw her
or she got up and she started walking in the alley.
I don’‘t know, but I don‘t -- you know, I don’t think
this is what you did to her.

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. Because I don’t -- I
don’t like -- I don’t like to do that to no female.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: No, no, no. See, I
understand that when you did have to defend yourself,
you did -- you only used that amount of force that
you had to to get away from them. You didn’t overdo
it. I understand that. I know you wouldn’t do
something like that just to be mean or spiteful.

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And that’s what -- but I
think that maybe you were trying to defend yourself
and get away from her when she turned on you. And
when you checked on her, she was alive when you left
her.

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. Because I did. I
checked -- I always checked (Untranslatable). I
always checked.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Well --

DAVID JONES: You know, I did like this to

(Untranslatable) she was still breathing, everything,
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the whole shot.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: This girl here?

DAVID JONES: The whole shot.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: This one right here,
right?

DAVID JONES:- The whole shot.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: This one right here,
right?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. The whole shot.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Where did you get
the blanket from?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know where the blanket
came fron.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: When you left her, she
didn’t have the blanket?

DAVID JONES: I didn’t ~- when I seen her,
there was no blanket period.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Did you try and cover her
up with a blanket, you know, so she would stay warm?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. You know, I try to tell
her to put your clothes on and stuff like that
because she didn’t have no clothes on when I left
her.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She didn’t?

DAVID JONES: When I left her, she did.
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: What kind of clothes did

she have on?

DAVID JONES: I think it was black -- brown
(Untranslatable) color. I forgot what color. It was
kind of dark -- light colors or something.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Light colors?
DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Tan?

DAVID JONES: Something like that. But I

didn’t pay no attention to what the color was.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Did you have sex with

this girl?

DAVID JONES: Oh, no.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You didn’t have sex with

her?

DAVID JONES: No.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Not oral sex? She didn’t

put her mouth on your private parts?
DAVID JONES: Just that.
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay.
DAVID JONES: Just that part.
(Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oral sex?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. So she put her

36

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

mouth on your penis?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay.

DAVID JONES: That’s as far as I went.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Were you standing
or sitting down?

DAVID JONES: Standing.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You were standing. Was
she on her knees or just bending over?

DAVID JONES: On her knees.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: She was on her Xknees.
And where were you standing at? Where --

DAVID JONES: I thihk in -- like in a dark
part.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: In the dark part of the
alley?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Were you up against a
fence or were you up against a house or were you up
against a tree or --

DAVID JONES: There’s houses (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: There were houses?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. Like they was a duplex.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay.

DAVID JONES: About two duplexes.
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Hold on. Let me
see if I have the duplexes here.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: 1I’11 be right back. 1I’ve
got to use the bathroon.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. Now, when you took

her -- when you were at the duplexes having -- she
was on her knees -- I‘m looking for those duplexes
now.

DAVID JONES: Where did you find this one at?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: It was right there right
near where you were.

DAVID JONES: On Imperial?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: No. I don‘t hang over on
Imperial.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: No. We don‘’t think you
were over there hanging. I think you just =-- she
just took you over there because that’s where -- she
knows all those spots. And there’s a duplex right
there, and there’s the alley and --

DAVIb JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: We’ll have to take you
out there, I think, because you can show us right

where she was. Then how far down the alley did you
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go after she --

DAVID JONES: I thought we’re talking about
over here on Figueroa.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Right, right. 1It’s not
far from Figueroa.

DAVID JONES: Not too far from Figueroa?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Huh-uh.

DAVID JONES: East and west.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, where were you
right near those duplexes? Where the duplexes -~-

DAVID JONES: We was right here between 96th
and 95th.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Those duplexes you are
talking about are on 96th and 95th?

DAVID JONES: Yes,

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Because right where she
was at in the alley near the duplexes -- there were
duplexes, but it wasn’t over at 95th and 96th. Look
at her face again.

DAVID JONES: Because I was —-- because you’ve
got to like turn (Untranslatable). You’ve got
duplexes over here.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, there’s -- that
sounds exactly like this place here.

DAVID JONES: That’s the part -- the only
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thing (Untranslatable)
. DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: So you were right outside
of the duplexes in the alley when she was --

DAVID JONES: Because I seen her probably that
night. She’s the =-- that’s the one that
(Untranslatable) me down.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh~huh. Well, you just
told me she had oral sex with you.

DAVID JONES: That was probably that night.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, okay. Earlier in the
day?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. That’s the last time I
seen her.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And what time was that?

DAVID JONES: Around three, four o’clock in
the afternoon. That’s the last time I seen her
alive, and (Untranslatable) is she got her hand
stuck.

That’s from being -- that was one time
(Untranslatable) night. And I wanted to go back
(Untranslatable) again (Untranslatable) the same
thing. (Untranslatable) I just walked away.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: What time did you go back
to her?

DAVID JONES: I didn’t go back.
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, you said you went
back, but she (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: That was the same day.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah. But what time was
that?

DAVID JONES: Around three something or four
something.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, that was the first
time you were with her.

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And then you went back,
you said.

DAVID JONES: Yeah. (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: What time did you go
back?

DAVID JONES: I would say around four
something or 5:00.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, you went back and saw
her. This was after dark when you saw her, right?

DAVID JONES: One time before dark and
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Then you saw her again when
it was dark?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. That time I was --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: High?
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DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You were --

DAVID JONES: Drunk.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Drunk?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Drunk?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. By that time, I was
drunk. I was drinking like brandy --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: -- and coke,

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Did she like that? I mean,
did she want some?

DAVID JONES: I gave her some.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You gave her some. And =~--

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Why did she get mad at you?
The money?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. I told her no.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Is that because you didn‘t
have any money?

DAVID JONES: I did.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You just didn’t want to pay
her?

DAVID JONES: I did pay her.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: How much?

DAVID JONES: 20.
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You paid her $20. And
where did you first -- where was she at when you
first saw her?

DAVID JONES: When I first saw her, that was
right there on Fig.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: On Figueroa and what?

DAVID JONES: And 96th.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: 96th?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) or between 97th

and (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And when she started
arguing with you, you had to choke her a little bit
to calm her down?

DAVID JONES: I did.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You did to calm her down?

DAVID JONES: Her eyes starting going back
right here. So I said (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: So you stopped then?

DAVID JONES: Yeah -- no --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You just kept --

DAVID JONES: This was before all this stuff
started happening.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DAVID JONES: You know, I saw her eyes going

back. I kind of looked (Untranslatable)
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(Interruption in the proceedings)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: This was all dark when all
this was happening; is that right? You do go out at
night?

DAVID JONES: Sometimes.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: A lot of this stuff happens
at night?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Because like over at the
school -- you don’t go over to the school when the
children are there, do you?

DAVID JONES: No.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: So you go =-- most of your
stuff is done at night then after it gets dark?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. And sometimes my -- I do
it at home.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: At home?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. (Untranslatable). Like
I do it at home. My mother is gone. "Bam, bam,
bam." I pay the girl, and she leaves.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh. Are those the ones
that never -- the ones that don’t fight you? 1Is that
the ones you have --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable). See, they

know me real good.
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: So I told her we can, you know,
fight each other --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: =-- and stuff like that. So they
know me. I know them. Because I (Untranslatable).
I know where they stay at.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: And some of them know where I
stay at.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Well, let’s go right
here. Okay. When you had to choke her to calm her
down and you said her eyes were rolling up in her
head --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) smoking her
stuff.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: You know, she smokes. She hits
that stuff so hard.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah. Well, I know she
hits that stuff real hard.

DAVID JONES: "Bam, bam." Her eyes starting
rolling back. I looked at -- I kind of
(Untranslatable) ease away from her (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: But then she started -- did
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she start hitting you and --

DAVID JONES: Yeah. That’s when she got
that -- some stick, you know. (Untranslatable). I
ran. I started running.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She got a stick? She
picked it up there in the alley?

DAVID JONES: Some kind of a stick or
something, you know. I didn’t get a good look at it.
And I started running.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: I said, "“Oh, man." I didn’t
have no choice but fight.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: I said, "Damn. Why? Why? Why?
I mean, why?" You see, every time I was getting like
a setup.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Always -- my mother is always

telling me, "Leave those people alone. Leave them

alone --"

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: -- "or something may happen. You
might end up -- they might end up hurting you or they
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might, you know, hurt you."

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah. Okay. So you didn’t
really try to hurt her. You were just choking her to
keep her from hurting you?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. (Untranslatable). 1It’s
like kill her, kill her. I want to kill
(Untranslatable) like that. I was being kind of --
be calm, be calm, be calm.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And she passed out?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) damn.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, when she was -- when
she was fighting you -- also, some of the other
girls, I’m sure this would happen too. Did you hit
them --

DAVID JONES: I kind of --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: -- you know, to try and get
them calmed down?

DAVID JONES: I hit them just "Bam."

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. When you hit, which
arm would you normally use?

DAVID JONES: This one.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Your right arm?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. See, but most of the
time when I hit them, I kind of hurt my hand. I

said, "Damn."
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: Would you reach around with
your left hand and hit them then?
DAVID JONES: Yeah. I wait. Then I kind

of -- she swung the stick. I ducked. That’s why

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Grab her. And then you hit
her a couple of times?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. Then I was grabbing. I
said, "Come on, come on." And she was -- she conked
out.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: She just went. So I said,
"Okay. Now, this is the best time to walk away."

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: I walked away. Whatever
happened -- like when I left, she was still cool.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Once I left, I was gone. And
she must have got another date from somebody else --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: -- and she (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Where did you get
the blanket that you covered her up with?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know where that blanket

come from.
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: Was it laying in the alley?

DAVID JONES: I didn’t notice.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: But she didn’t have any
clothes on when you left her, right?

DAVID JONES: She didn’t have any clothes on
when we ran into -- when we ran into each other.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, no. When you were
fighting with her -- all right. After she had the
sex with you -- try and understand this.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable) she didn’t
have any clothes on, did she?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. I ran into her on the
street, yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah, when you ran into her
on the street. But I’m talking about back in the
alley.

DAVID JONES: Oh (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She was hitting you and all
of that.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She took all of
(Untranslatable) clothes off, right?

DAVID JONES: No. (Untranslatable). I told

her to keep them on.
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:
Where are we at here?

DETECTIVE MANSKE:
it again trying to =-

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:

DETECTIVE MANSKE:
alley.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:
right?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:

Would you -- I'm sorry.

I was just going back over

Do you recognize her now?

(Untranslatable) up the

You do recognize her now,

And you did have sex with

her or she put her mouth on you?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:
for that?

DAVID JONES: 20.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:
girls like you.

DAVID JONES: Hey,
take the rest of it.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:

She just put the mouth.

How much did you pay her

20, Wow, no wonder the

that’s why she wanted to

How much did you have?

DAVID JONES: About $275.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA:

to do for that?

What else was she going

DAVID JONES: She didn’t know -- she didn’t
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know about the $275.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah. But you said that
after she saw -- after you paid her 20, she wanted to
take the rest of it.

DAVID JONES: Yeah. She probably figured I
had more.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And what was -- she
wanted to have more sex with you or what?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. She wanted to do the
whole shebang.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Shebang? What’s a
shebang?

DAVID JONES: The whole works.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, is that right? What
does the whole works include?

DAVID JONES: You know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: I know, but you have --

DAVID JONES: The same thing like you put on a
hamburger with the whole shot. 1It’s like that.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Well, I never heard it
put quite that way.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: It’s not 1like putting
like everything on a hamburger.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And how much did
she wént for that, for the whole shebang?

DAVID JONES: A hundred bucks. You know, I
said, "No way." I said, "No way." (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) say, "“Come on,
let’s smoke some more." I said, "No, no."
(Untranslatable) I’m getting up in the morning to go
to work.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And then what happened?

DAVID JONES: And that’s when the whole Fourth
of July just went off, "poof." I noticed her eyes
started shifting back over =-- over her head. I said,
"Have you been smoking that stuff?"

I looked at her and I said, "“Oh, oh,
there it goes," in my head. I sort of eased away.
They only thing that blocked ~- that stopped me was
this wall. And that’s when the stick came up in the
picture.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: The what?

DAVID JONES: The stick came up in the
picture.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: The state?

DAVID JONES: The stick.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: The stick. She picked up a

n
[\S)
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—

stick or a board.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, okay. Is that why
she doesn’t -- you see, she doesn’t have a top on.

Is that because she was taking her clothes off
wanting the whole shebang? So she took her own
clothes off --

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: -- saying that -- kind of
like wanting more? oOkay. What did she do with her
clothes? She just put them down on the floor?

DAVID JONES: Right. She put the top -- she
started taking the rest all off. So --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay.

DAVID JONES: -- I told her (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: So she picked up a stick.
She got mad.

DAVID JONES: Yeah. (Untranslatable) stuff
like that.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And then what else
happened? Then what happened next?

DAVID JONES: Then she hit me. I hit her.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: With a stick too?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, she -- you

(Untranslatable) the stick?
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DAVID JONES: Yeah. She swinged again. I
ducked. I just came up and grabbed her.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And when you grabbed her,
what did you do?

DAVID JONES: Kind of hold her.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: From the front or how
were you?

DAVID JONES: From the back.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: So you got behind her?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And you put your arm over
her shoulders like this?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And then you put -- so
your elbow -- so her neck and her face is facing your
elbow?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: So if she wanfed to, she
could have bit you and tried to cause more damage?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. She was going to.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And when she --
when you had your arm around like this, what was she
doing with her arms and her legs?

DAVID JONES: Kicking.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Kicking?
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DAVID JONES: And I kind of had my feet all
spreaded out saying, "“Come on. Calm down." Okay. I
told her -- okay. I gave her the money. She
stopped. As soon as she stopped, that’s when I ran.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And you left her
there?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You didn’t put water on
her face though?

DAVID JONES: No, because I didn’t have
nothing to put nothing on her face.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay. And did she --
what did she say? Was she screaming anything at you?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) that she passed
out.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Oh, then you ran?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Okay.

DAVID JONES: That’s the only chance I had -~
had a chance, you know, like that.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Did she take you to that
place and you followed her?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.
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DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You didn’t take her. So
She took you?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) night.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: You know, right there, I was
kind of blaming myself, you know. If I just went
straight home --

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: -- and stuff.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Did you actually fall
down and -~ when you were trying to get away from the
stick and stuff, did you guys actually fall down and
roll around on the floor?

DAVID JONES: Oh, no. I slipped.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You slipped. Well, did
you already have her in the choke hold?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh. She swung the stick. I
kind of slipped myself.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: And then you got her, and
you put her in the choke hold?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Did you fall after that?
Did you both fall down after that?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You just -- you didn’t fall
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down with her. You just -- you were both standing

up?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: When this --

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) just lay her
down. I just found something in the alley, you know.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: You did find something in
the alley?

DAVID JONES: And it was kind of dark. It was
hard to see. Whatever it was -- it felt like a

blanket. You know, I just put my hand right there
and looked around, eased on out, walked away. She
was okay, and she probably got her clothes on. And
after I left, she could have found somebody else.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: You know, I need to talk to
you about that. Did they (Untranslatable) photo?

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: Do you want some coffee?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: What would you like?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Want a soda?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Coca-Cola?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DAVID JONES: 1Is it all right if I smoke?
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: No. We can’t let you
smoke. I711 get you a soda. Just sit here for a
minute.

DAVID JONES: When am I going to go back?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: 1In a little bit.

DAVID JONES: All right.

(Interruption in the proceedings)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, I forgot -- I forgot to
get David a Coke.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: I need like 10 more
minutes. You only have like 10 more minutes before
I —--

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DETECTIVE CANCHOLA: What kind of Coke? Just ‘
a regular Coke?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. Can you kind of loosen

these?
DETECTIVE MANSKE: Sure.
DAVID JONES: These things are so tight.
DETECTIVE MANSKE: Well, you should have said
something.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)
DETECTIVE MANSKE: How’s that? How about the
other one?

DAVID JONES: The same.
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DETECTIVE MANSKE:

How’s that?

DAVID JONES: Okay.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Detective
(Untranslatable) was telling me -- do you remember -

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: ~- this lady?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE:
from?

DAVID JONES: Well,
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE:

DAVID JONES: Yeah,

couple of times, you know.

Where did you know her

I saw her in the

(Untranslatable)

in the (Untranslatable) a

And I -- like every

morning I go through I might see her right there.

DETECTIVE MANSKE:

DAVID JONES:

be there and through one night,

DETECTIVE MANSKE:

DAVID JONES:

DETECTIVE MANSKE:

Every time I pop up,

Yeah.
she might
you know.

Is she a working girl?

Uh-huh.

Did she ever come over

there and visit at Taco Bell?

DAVID JONES:
I work at.

DETECTIVE MANSKE:

She doesn’t know what Taco Bell

(Untranslatable)
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DAVID JONES: She doesn’t know which one I
work at.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: I don’t know.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: No?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know because some
people -- certain people.I don’t know who he know.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Did you and her have a --
did you get together?

DAVID JONES: Just that one time.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: And where was that at?

DAVID JONES: Over there somewhere like behind
some duplexes.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Behind some duplexes?

DAVID JONES: That’s the last time I remember.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh. What happened --
go ahead. Go ahead.

DAVID JONES: That’s the last time -- I mean,
this is the same one -- this is the same one right
there in the pink?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.
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DAVID JONES: Because last time I seen her she
was =-- she just don’t look the same.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She looks more 1like this,
doesn’t she?

DAVID JONES: No. She looked like that when I
left her like -- like she looks now. She looked like
that when I left her.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: That’s not a very
(Untranslatable) picture of her.

DAVID JONES: Oh, oXkay.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you recall where was it
you were with her last, the last time you two were
together?

DAVID JONES: 1In the alley.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Off which street?

Which --
DAVID JONES: I don’t remember which street.
DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable)
DAVID JONES: I was kind of --
DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.
DAVID JONES: -- hitting the bottle a little
bit.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah. Smoking the rock.
Was she smoking the rock?

DAVID JONES: I don’t know about earlier. She
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could have earlier.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh. Did she with you?
Did you do any rock that night?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Did you?

DAVID JONES: I had about -- like a big -- you
know, a big 50.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, really? Did you spit
it with her?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: The whole thing?

DAVID JONES: Just half of it.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, just half of it?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Where did you get
the rock from?

DAVID JONES: From a friend of mine.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: From a friend of yours?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Do you know the area where
you last saw her?

DAVID JONES: Somewhere farther across town.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, okay. How did you meet
her that night?

DAVID JONES: Oh, that night I got off the bus
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(Untranslatable) to one of my friends up there at the
gas station on Figueroa and Century.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Because that’s where you get
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I didn’t see none of them. I
go -- okay. I’m going to walk down the street. I
might see somebody I know.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Right.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Was she down there by that
motel on 108th? Is that where you saw her?

DAVID JONES: 108th?

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yes. You know where
(Untranslatable) Burger is there, (Untranslatable)
Burger on 101st? It’s down in the motel down
further.

DAVID JONES: Yeah. I know where it’s at.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Was the motel where she
was -- was she down there when you saw her?

DAVID JONES: Because I got off the -- I got
off the bus.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. You got off the bus

at Century and Fig?
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DAVID JONES: Yeah. I thought I was going to
see somebody. I didn’t see nobody.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh. /

DAVID JONES: I walked down, and I always do
forget about that motel on Broadway. I said, "Well,
I’'m going to walk down here." (Untranslatable) down
here, and that’s what happened.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DAVID JONES: And I was walking and smoking a
cigarette. (Untranslatable) this joint I had --
there’s this joint I had in my pocket, and I smoked
that.

I was walking down the street, and I
started looking. I thought I was going -- that’s
when my head started getting blurry a little bit.
And I said, "Woe." I said, "It looks like a mean,
old woman walking down the street."”

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Okay. That’s what happens. If
it was a man, I would keep on walking. If it was a
woman, I would say something. And the next thing it
was woman. I said, "Hey, do you want to get high?"
She said, "Yeah." I think she kind of know it was --
because I had my uniform on.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.
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DAVID JONES: I said, "I hope this girl don’t
think I have some money." The only way I know how to
do it -- trying to talk my way out of it -- think I
don‘t have no money.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: You know, and I started doing
like this, picking my pocket (Untranslatable). So I
put the money in my shoe just in case -- just in case
she comes down.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: And if she takes my wallet, you
don’t have nothing in it.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Right.

DAVID JONES: And I put like $100 right here.
I put it in my pocket. I put about $100
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: And just in case someone go
down, I was -- I told myself, well, I’'m just
preparing myself --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Sure.

DAVID JONES: ~-- for the worst. I’'m walking,
I was walking. So (Untranslatable) like this or
something.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.
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DAVID JONES: So I walk. It’s getting dark.
It’s getting dark now. It started getting dark. §So
I was prepared. I said, "Okay." I prepared myself
for the worst.

Then I was right there (Untranslatable).
Have you ever heard of it? I was smoking a little
bit. She smoked that. I put the rest in my pocket.
Then after that, she (Untranslatable) like that and
snapped. I told her I felt this was coming.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: I kind of felt this was coming.
Okay. I felt it. And if I would have just turned
and went down the street down 101st --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: -- I would have just avoided all
of this.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: Avoid it.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. What started
(Untranslatable) between you and her? Did she take a
(Untranslatable) at you?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, is that right?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh. She got -- she got --

tip me across the head a little bit.
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, no shit.

DAVID JONES: I mean, I ducked just in time.

I was kind of =-- she would have got the top of my
head, you know.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: And that’s why I was slipping
down at the same time.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable). And she turns
all the way around. She was going to swing again.
That’s how I got a chance to grab her real quick.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable). Okay, okay,
okay (Untranslatable). I said, "Okay."
(Untranslatable) turned around. See, that’s the only
time I had a chance to run.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Did you hit her with
your strong arm again?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: With your right arm?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I did like that. I had a chance
to run. She was going to (Untranslatable) me.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: What -- this was -- where
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were you at when she started taking a swing at you?
There in the alley?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. And did you guys
have sex before she did that?

DAVID JONES: No. We didn‘t have no sex.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Not at all, huh?

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Just smoking a pipe, huh?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. (Untranslatable).
When you laid her down there -- after you had her,
you put her down and --

DAVID JONES: I kind of slapped her face a
little bit, you know.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: She was still alive. She
started coming to.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: She had dirt all over her

and --

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah.

DAVID JONES: I say, "Damn." (Untranslatable)
she’s okay. And after I left her -- I don’t know

what. happened after I left her.
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DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah. After you left her,
yeah, you don‘t know.

DAVID JONES: I don'’t know because she could
have did it to the next guy.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Sure.

DAVID JONES: Like if she did it to the next
guy, this guy could have been 10 times
(Untranslatable) I was.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, hell, yeah. Okay.
Now, but that’s the same girl, huh?

DAVID JONES: Yeah.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DAVID JONES: Because this guy could have did
anything to her.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, sure.

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Absolutely.

DAVID JONES: Like this.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay.

DAVID JONES: I can‘t do that to no -- another
human being.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: David, you told me that you
got something out of the alley, the blanket or
something out of the alley.

DAVID JONES: Oh, yeah, the blanket. I kind

69

LYNDEN J. AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (800) 972-3376




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

of put it down and put her head on top of it like

that.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Let her rest?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. As long as she was still
breathing --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Uh-huh.

DAVID JONES: -- that’s the part I was happy
for.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Oh, yeah.
DAVID JONES: You know, as long as she was

still alive and stuff. And after I left, I said,

"Man, that girl --" I was saying to myself down the
street, "That girl is messing with the wrong person.™"
(Untranslatable)

DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable)

DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) bumping her
off.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: ©No sex though with her?

DAVID JONES: Huh-uh. Just the same thing
about --

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Yeah. Okay. You got a
head job from her?

DAVID JONES: Yeah. That’s all.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: That’s all?

DAVID JONES: Uh-huh, because I had my own --
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I had my own pipe,
DETECTIVE MANSKE:
DAVID JONES: -
DETECTIVE MANSKE:
clothes off so that --
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE MANSKE:
DAVID JONES:
when she was doing that
pulling off mine.
had a chance to leave.
DETECTIVE MANSKE:
across the head?
DAVID JONES:
DETECTIVE MANSKE:

that with?

UCh-

and she had hers --

Uh-huh.
and stuff like that.

And she just took all her

Yeah.

-- for that $100?

huh. See, I get a chance

~-- I was taking off -- I was

And that’s when (Untranslatable)

You said you scraped her

Yeah.

What was that -- what was

DAVID JONES: Like a -- like a stick. Somne
kind of type of stick.
(End of Side A of Tape No. 141454)
DETECTIVE MANSKE: (Untranslatable)
DAVID JONES: I said, "Forget that." After

that incident --
DETECTIVE MANSKE:
DAVID JONES: -

DETECTIVE MANSKE:

Uh-huh.
I said, "Forget that."
Yeah. Leave her alone.

I
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DAVID JONES: (Untranslatable) get my money
that I was saving and put it in the bank.

DETECTIVE MANSKE: Okay. Excuse me.
(Untranslatable)

(End of Side B of Tape No. 141454)
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